
LIBRARY OPERATIONS COMMITTEE AGENDA 
Wednesday, May 1, 2024– 10:00 a.m.  

Santa Maria Public Library 

1) 10:00 A.M. CALL TO ORDER Glynis Fitzgerald, Chair, Presiding
Recorder; Kristina Uvalle (BG)

2) ADOPT AGENDA —

3) *APPROVE MINUTES — April 3, 2024, by Kristina Uvalle (BG)

4) CIRCULATION

a) *Notices – Review Notices section of the Circ Manual. Review current default notices for 
changes. Hands on training on making customized notices for individual libraries. Review the 
overdue notice and billing process. Review ODUE and ODUE2 notice language for changes.

b) Adding Messages to Koha Staff View – Hands on training on the steps needed to add 
messages to the Koha Staff Page.

c) M - Palace Project – Review options for adding Palace Project titles to Aspen catalog search 
pages. Make recommendations to the Administrative Council for approval. Examples can be 
found on Aspen test sites (train.blackgold.org, trainsp.blackgold.org).

d) Reports – Introduce Reports as the next section of the circ manual editing project. Discuss 
clean up of existing reports and potential best practices for creating and maintaining reports 
within Koha.

5) TECHNICAL

a) Koha/Aspen Issues – Discussion – A chance to talk about issues happening in Koha or Aspen. 
Talk about a ‘Wish List’ of possible enhancements or workarounds for existing issues.

6) BLACK GOLD UPDATE

7) ROUNDTABLE

8) ITEMS TO BE FORWARDED

9) AGENDA BUILDING

10)NEXT MEETING — 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, July 10, 2024 (TBD)

11)ADJOURNMENT

Distribution — email notice of web-posted agenda packet (available at www.ats.blackgold.org):  Meg Weber, PR;  Joanne Britton-Holland SM; 
Shannon St. Arnaud, SM; Dominic Keen, LM; Elizabeth Saucedo, GO; Eric Castro, CC; Brenda Goldy, SP; Matt Duhon, BG; Glynis Fitzgerald, 
BG; Directors [File Copy]; 

1 of 29



 

LIBRARY OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MINUTES 
Wednesday, April 3, 2024– 10:00 a.m.  

Webinar 

Attending: Meg Weber, PR; Shannon St. Arnaud, SM; Dominic Keen, LM; Elizabeth Saucedo, GO; Brenda Goldy, SP; Jody Thomas, CC; 
Matt Duhon, BG; Kristina Uvalle, BG, Teresa Van Doren (BG). 

 
1) 10:03 A.M. CALL TO ORDER - Matt Duhon (BG), Presiding 
 Recorder; Kristina Uvalle (BG) 

2) ADOPT AGENDA — 1st ES (GV) 2nd BG (SP) Approved 

3) *APPROVE MINUTES — March 6, 2024, by Kristina Uvalle (BG). 1st DK (LM) 2nd MW (PR) Approved. 

4) CIRCULATION 

a) Item Type Update – Moxi Pass to Museum Pass (GV) – Goleta would like to change the item 
type name for Moxi Pass to Museum Pass. This would be a more generic name and cover a 
wider variety of passes. 

MW (PR) stated that it may be possible to adjust circ and fine rules to adjust the number of 
holds allowed to 3 while keeping the number of holds per record to one. This would allow a 
library to list museum passes, aquarium passes and Moxi passes under the same item type but 
allow only one hold of each item.  

KU (BG) will edit the Moxi pass in training. ES (GV) will contact TV (BG) to set up mock bib 
records to test. 

b) New Shelf Locations (PR) – Paso would like to add shelving locations to items to enhance 
data for reporting purposes. 

It was agreed to add the additional shelf locations of Adult and Children(juvenile) to Fiction and 
Non-fiction. This will help with reporting purposes and inventory. 

c) Library Card Policies (GV) – Goleta is working on their internal policies and is looking to 
discuss policies and procedures that other libraries have in place. 

Discussion on whether libraries allow a photo of an ID to serve as a valid ID. The DMV app is 
not currently accepted as a valid ID during a traffic stop, so not considered a valid form of ID. 
This may change in the future. There is no consensus, but a variety of perspectives were 
introduced and discussed. 

d) Welcome Emails (PR) – Paso would like to turn on the auto email option in Koha for all new 
library patrons upon registration. 

Global permission is needed to turn on the auto Welcome email for new patrons in Koha. The 
message itself is customizable within the Notices and Slips module for each library. KU (BG) will 
check to see if it affects patrons signing in through Quipu. Ops committee recommends turning 
it on for all libraries. The topic will be advanced to the Administrative Council for final approval. 

5) TECHNICAL 

a) Koha/Aspen Issues – Discussion – A chance to talk about issues happening in Koha or Aspen. 
Talk about a ‘Wish List’ of possible enhancements or workarounds for existing issues.  

PR is almost done with the wand and will be sending it onto Santa Paula along with instructions 
for set-up and use. There is a slight hick-up with inventory concerning older books lost in the 
migration. Teresa (BG) is working with Bywater for a fix.  

2 of 29



All libraries with a Bayscan scanner are trying to get an update fix. Any library who gets the 
information will share it with the rest of the group. Getting through to technical support is proving 
difficult for everyone. 

DK (LM) reported Lompoc installed the Pirate mode for translations in Aspen for April’s Fools 
Day.  

b) ATS Committee Changes – The Administrative Council has made changes to the Black Gold 
Committee structure and how groups will meet. These include minor changes to the current 
ATS committee. 

The Administrative Council has decided to restructure our current committees. The ATS 
committee will be referred to as the Library Operations Committee. There will be 10 scheduled 
meetings per fiscal year. Four of those meetings will be in-person and will focus on training 
workshops and more hands-on topics. Meetings can be cancelled if there is a lack of topic 
discussion. 

Youth Services, Adult Services, Collection Development and Outreach & Marketing will be 
structured as User Groups and meet 2-4 per year with in-person training workshops as part of 
the calendar. 

i) Topic Request – Discuss options for submitting topic requests for future meetings. 

The topic request form will be an online link to replace the former Word document. This 
should be easier to complete and submit to Black Gold for future agendas.  There will be a 
hard cut off date of 10 days before the scheduled meeting to turn in topics for discussion. 

6)   BLACK GOLD UPDATE – MD (BG) updates for the migration to the new data center. Highlights 
from the Cenic conference. Options for printing. MD will do research on Princh for review by the 
Operations Committee. 

7)   ROUNDTABLE – N/A 

8)   ITEMS TO BE FORWARDED – Turn on Welcome auto email for new patrons. 

9)   AGENDA BUILDING – Notices and reports in Koha 

10) NEXT MEETING — 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, May 1, 2024 (Santa Maria) 

11) ADJOURNMENT at 12:45 p.m. 1st DK (LM) 2nd SS (SM).  Approved. 

Distribution — email notice of web-posted agenda packet (available at www.ats.blackgold.org):  Meg Weber, PR;  Joanne Britton-Holland SM; 
Shannon St. Arnaud, SM; Dominic Keen, LM; Elizabeth Saucedo, GO; Eric Castro, CC; Brenda Goldy, SP; Matt Duhon, BG; Glynis Fitzgerald, 
BG; Directors [File Copy]; 

3 of 29

http://www.ats.blackgold.org/


 

1 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

Customized Notices 
Notice Description BG CC GV LM PR SM SP 

MEMBERSHIP EXPIRY Account expiration 

D
efault Tem

plates 

      
PREDUE Advanced notice of item due       
PREDUE (DIGEST) All Items Due (advanced)       
CHECKIN SLIP Check-in slip       
HOLD AVAILABLE Hold available for pick-up       
HOLD AVAILABLE 
(DIGEST) 

All items available for pick-
up 

      

HOLD CANCELLATION Hold cancelled       
HOLD CANCELLATION - 
LOST 

Hold cancelled – marked as 
Lost 

      

HOLD SLIP Hold slip       
HOLD WAITING Holding waiting pick up       
ISSUE -QUICKSLIP Issue slip barcode only       
ISSUE SLIP Issue slip       
CHECKOUT (DIGEST) Complete list of items 

checked out 
      

DUE Item due reminder       
DUEDGST All items due       
ITEM RENEWAL Item renewed       
AUTO_RENEWALS Item auto renewed       
PASSWORD CHANGE Notice of password change       
AUTO RENEWAL DIGEST All items auto renewed       
ODUE Overdue notice       
ODUE 2 2nd Overdue notice       
WELCOME New account notice       
TRANSFER SLIP* Transfer slip  X X X X X X 
ODUE 3** Billing notice        

 

*Transfer slips are unique to each library.  **Print notice administered by 3rd party.    

 

BEST PRACTICES: Always use the copy feature when customizing notices 
and/or text alerts. 

• Available templates can be found under Tools>Notices and Slips>Select a library: Black Gold 
Cooperative Library System. 

• Select your library under the “Copy notice’ column. 
• Click ‘Email” to customize notice emails and slips. 
• Click ‘SMS’ for text alerts, if available. 
• Click ‘Save’ once all changes have been made. 
• Your customized notices will be available under your library tab. 

  

4 of 29



 

2 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COPYING NOTICES FOR CUSTOMIZATION 

WARNING:  

DO NOT ALTER A NOTICE BEFORE COPYING IT OVER TO YOUR LIBRARY NOTICES AND SLIPS PAGE!  

 

Step 1: Go to Tools > Notices and Slips in Koha. Choose Black Gold Cooperative Library from 
the ‘Select a Library’ drop down menu: 

 

 

Step 2: Select the Notice to be copied.

 

Choose your library branch from the drop menu in the Copy Notice column. Click the copy 
button to move the item. 

 

  

5 of 29



 

3 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

Step 3: Verify you are in your library. Edit the notice as needed. Note: You can change the name 
of the notice, but not the code.  

 

 

Click save. The notice will then be listed under Notice and Slips for your library.  

 

HELPFUL HINT: If you make an error, you can go back and copy the template into your library list. 
Koha will ask if you want to save over the first draft before saving.  

  

6 of 29



 

4 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

NOTICE TEMPLATES (Coding language is printed in TEAL) 

MEMBERSHIP EXPIRY - Account expiration. 
 
Dear <<borrowers.title>> <<borrowers.firstname>> <<borrowers.surname>>, 
 
Your library card will expire soon, on: 
 
<<borrowers.dateexpiry>> 
 
Thank you, 
 
Librarian 
 
<<branches.branchname>> 
 

PREDUE - Advance notice of item due. 

Dear <<borrowers.firstname>>, 

JUST A REMINDER. The following items are due back to the library on the dates indicated. 
Please return or renew these items at your convenience. 

<<items.content>> 
 
<<branches.branchname>> 
<<branches.branchaddress1>> 
<<branches.branchcity>>,<<branches.branchstate>>  <<branches.branchzip>> 
<<branches.branchphone>> 
 
SMS - Just a reminder: library items checked out to you will be due soon. Contact the library 
or check your account on-line. 
 
<<branches.branchname>> 
 

  

7 of 29



 

5 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

PREDUE (DIGEST) – Advance notice of all items due. 

Dear <<borrowers.firstname>>, 

JUST A REMINDER. The following items are due back to the library on the dates indicated. 
Please return or renew these items at your convenience. 

<<items.content>> 

<<branches.branchname>> 

<<branches.branchaddress1>> 

<<branches.branchcity>>, <<branches.branchstate>> <<branches.branchzip>> 

<<branches.branchphone>> 

<<branches.branchurl>> 

 

SMS - Just a reminder: library items checked out to you will be due soon. Contact the library 
or check your account on-line. 
 
<<branches.branchname>> 

HOLD AVAILABLE – Hold available for pickup. 

<h5>Date: <<today>></h5> 
 
Dear <<borrowers.firstname>> , 
 
 Material you requested is available for pickup at <<branches.branchname>> until 
<<reserves.expirationdate>>:  Please disregard this notice if the item(s) have already been 
picked up. Please bring your library card when picking up the item(s). Manage or view your 
account at <<branches.branchurl>>  . 
  
Title: <<biblio.title>> 
Author: <<biblio.author>> 
Copy: <<items.copynumber>> 
Location: <<branches.branchname>> 
 
<<branches.branchaddress1>> 
<<branches.branchcity>> <<branches.branchzip>> 
 
SMS - You may pickup <<biblio.title>> at <<branches.branchname>> until 
<<reserves.expirationdate>>. 

 

  

8 of 29



 

6 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

HOLD AVAILABLE (DIGEST) – All holds available for pickup. 

You have one or more holds available for pickup: 
---- 
Title: [% hold.biblio.title %] 
Author: [% hold.biblio.author %] 
Copy: [% hold.item.copynumber %] 
Location: [% hold.branch.branchname %] 
Waiting since: [% hold.waitingdate %] 
Waiting at: [%hold.branch.branchname%] 
[% hold.branch.branchaddress1 %] 
[% hold.branch.branchaddress2 %] 
[% hold.branch.branchaddress3 %] 
[% hold.branch.branchcity %] [% hold.branch.branchzip %] 
---- 
SMS - You have one or more holds available for pickup: 
---- 
[% hold.biblio.title %] 
 

HOLD WAITING – Holds waiting over xx days. 
 
Dear [% borrower.firstname %] , 
 
The following holds are waiting at [% branch.branchname %]: 
 
[% FOREACH hold IN holds %] 
    [% hold.biblio.title %] : waiting since [% hold.waitingdate | $KohaDates %] 
[% END %] 
 

HOLD CANCELLEATION LOST – Hold cancelled because item has been marked as 
Lost. 
 
Dear [% borrower.firstname %] [% borrower.surname %], 
 
We regret to inform you, that the following item can not be provided due to it being missing. 
Your hold was cancelled. 
 
Title: [% biblio.title %] 
Author: [% biblio.author %] 
Copy: [% item.copynumber %] 
Location: [% branch.branchname %] 

  

9 of 29



 

7 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

 

HOLD CANCELLATION – Hold cancelled. 
 
[% USE AuthorisedValues %] 
Dear [% borrower.firstname %] , 
 
Material you requested is no longer available.  Your hold on [% biblio.title %] has been 
cancelled with the following reason: 
 
[% AuthorisedValues.GetByCode( 'HOLD_CANCELLATION', hold.cancellation_reason, 
'IS_OPAC' ) %] 
 
[% IF hold.cancellation_reason == "DAMAGED" %] 
If our selectors choose to order a replacement copy of this title, we will place a new hold for 
you at that time. 
 
Manage or view your account at https://www.blackgold.org. 
[% END %] 
 
Thank you, 
[% branch.branchname %] Staff 
 
SMS - Your request has been cancelled for title: <<biblio.title>>. 
 

HOLD SLIP – Hold slip. 
 
<h5>Date: <<today>></h5> 
<h3> Transfer to/Hold in <<branches.branchname>></h3> 
<h3><<borrowers.surname>>, <<borrowers.firstname>></h3> 
<ul> 
    <li><<borrowers.cardnumber>></li>   
</ul> 
<br /> 
<h3>ITEM ON HOLD</h3> 
<h4><<biblio.title>></h4> 
<h5><<biblio.author>></h5> 
<ul> 
   <li><<items.barcode>></li> 
   <li><<items.itemcallnumber>></li> 
   <li><<reserves.waitingdate>></li> 
</ul> 
<p>Notes: 
<pre><<reserves.reservenotes>></pre> 
</p> 

10 of 29



 

8 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

 

ISSUE QUICKSLIP – Issue quick slip (patron barcode only.) 
 
<style> 
h1  {font-family:"arial", Helvetica,sans-serif; 
font-size: 125%; } 
h3  {font-family:"arial", Helvetica,sans-serif; 
font-size: 100%; } 
h4  {font-family:"arial", Helvetica,sans-serif; 
font-size: 100%; } 
p {font-family:"arial", Helvetica,sans-serif; 
font-size: 100%; } 
</style> 
 
<h1><<branches.branchname>> 
Checked out to  <br /> 
<<borrowers.cardnumber>> <br /> 
 
<<today>><br /></h1> 
 
<h4>Checked Out Today</h4> 
<checkedout> 
<p> 
<<biblio.title>> <br /> 
Barcode: <<items.barcode>><br /> 
Date due: <<issues.date_due>><br /> 
 
</checkedout></p> 

 

  

11 of 29



 

9 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

ISSUE SLIP – Issue slip. 

<style> 
h1  {font-family:"arial", Helvetica,sans-serif; 
font-size: 125%; } 
h3  {font-family:"arial", Helvetica,sans-serif; 
font-size: 100%; } 
h4  {font-family:"arial", Helvetica,sans-serif; 
font-size: 100%;} 
p {font-family:"arial", Helvetica,sans-serif; 
font-size: 100%;} 
</style> 
 
<h1><<branches.branchname>><br>                            
Checked out to <br /> 
<<borrowers.cardnumber>> <br /> 
 
<<today>><br /></h1> 
 
<h3>Checked Out</h3> 
<checkedout> 
<h1> 
<<biblio.title>></h1> 
<p> 
Barcode: <<items.barcode>><br /> 
Date due: <<issues.date_due>><br /> 
 
</checkedout></p> 
 
<h4>Overdues</h4> 
<overdue> 
<p> 
<<biblio.title>> <br /> 
Barcode: <<items.barcode>><br /> 
Date due: <<issues.date_due>><br /> 
</p> 
</overdue> 
 
<hr> 

 

  

12 of 29



 

10 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

CHECKIN SLIP – Check-in slip. 
 
<style> 
h4  {font-family:"arial", Helvetica,sans-serif; 
font-size: 100%;} 
h5 {font-family:"arial", Helvetica,sans-serif; 
font-size: 100%;} 
</style> 
 
<h5>Date: <<today>></h5> 
<h4>Items checked in today: 
 
<<biblio.title>> 
<<biblio.author>> 
<<items.barcode>> 
 
<<branches.branchname>> 
<<branches.branchurl>> 
<<branches.branchphone>></h4> 
 
SMS - Date: <<today>> 
Items checked in today: <<biblio.title>>, <<biblio.author>>, <<items.barcode>> 

 

CHECKOUT (DIGEST) – List of items checked out. 
 
The following items have been checked out: 
---- 
Title: <<biblio.title>> 
Date due: <<issues.date_due>> 
---- 
Thank you for visiting <<branches.branchname>> . 
 
SMS - The following items have been checked out: 
---- 
Title:<<biblio.title>> 
Date due: <<issues.date_due>> 
---- 
Thank you for visiting <<branches.branchname>>. 
 

  

13 of 29



 

11 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

ITEM DUE (DIGEST) - List of items due. 
 
Dear <<borrowers.firstname>> , 
 
The following item(s) are due today:  Please return these items as soon as possible. 
 
<<items.content>> 
 
<<branches.branchname>> 
<<branches.branchaddress1>> 
<<branches.branchcity>>, <<branches.branchstate>>  <<branches.branchzip>> 
<<branches.branchphone>> 
<<branches.branchurl>> 
 
Please do not reply to this email.  You will not receive a response. 
 
SMS - You have an item/s due at the library.  Please call the library or check your account at 
<<branches.branchurl>>. 
 
<<branches.branchname>> 
 

WELCOME – Welcome email for new patrons. 
 
[% USE Koha %] 
Hello [% borrower.title %] [% borrower.firstname %] [% borrower.surname %] . 
 
Thank you for joining [% IF Koha.Preference('LibraryName') %][% 
Koha.Preference('LibraryName') %][% ELSE %]the library[% END %] 
 
You can search for all our materials in our <a href='https://blackgold.org/'>catalog</a>. 
 
Your library card number is [% borrower.cardnumber %] 
 
If you have any problems or questions regarding your account, please contact the library. 
 

  

14 of 29



 

12 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

AUTO RENEWAL (DIGEST) – Notification of auto renewals 
 
Dear [% borrower.firstname %] , 
        [% IF error %] 
            There were [% error %] items that were not renewed.  Please return them when due. 
        [% END %] 
        [% IF success %] 
            There were [% success %] items that were renewed. Please note the new due dates. 
        [% END %] 
        [% FOREACH checkout IN checkouts %] 
            [% checkout.item.biblio.title %] : [% checkout.item.barcode %] 
            [% IF !checkout.auto_renew_error %] 
                was renewed until [% checkout.date_due | $KohaDates as_due_date => 1%] 
            [% ELSIF checkout.auto_renew_error == 'too_many' %] 
                You have reached the maximum number of renewals possible. 
            [% ELSIF checkout.auto_renew_error == 'on_reserve' %] 
                This item is on hold for another patron. 
            [% ELSIF checkout.auto_renew_error == 'restriction' %] 
                You are currently restricted. 
            [% ELSIF checkout.auto_renew_error == 'overdue' %] 
                You have overdue items. 
            [% ELSIF checkout.auto_renew_error == 'auto_too_late' %] 
                It's too late to renew this item. 
            [% ELSIF checkout.auto_renew_error == 'auto_too_much_oweing' %] 
                Your total unpaid fines are too high. 
            [% ELSIF checkout.auto_renew_error == 'too_unseen' %] 
                This item must be renewed at the library. 
            [% END %] 
        [% END %] 
         
 

15 of 29



 

13 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

OVERDUE NOTICE AND BILLING CYCLE  
 

3 Days after due date First Overdue Notice (ODUE) – See Default Template 

17 Days after due date Second Overdue Notice (ODUE2) – See Default template 

The patron account goes to Unique when $40 in fines/fees have accumulated and the 
fines/fees have ‘aged’ 30 days. Submission to collections is based on the item’s owning 
branch. 

30 Days after due date Library Materials Bill (ODUE3) – See Example Letters 

 
• Overdue and Bill Notices are sent using the 'lending library' address.   
• Fine notices are sent using the patron's registered library. 
• Phone notices are sent: 

Monday – Friday:  9:30 am – 6:00 pm (3 attempts) 

Saturday: 10 am – 6:00 pm (1 attempts) 

• Fee notices and Bills are sent by printed notice only. 
• ‘Almost overdue’ notices are sent by email only. 
• Text notices occur twice per day: 7:30 am, 4:30 pm 
• Email, print, text and telephone notifications are sent daily (phone notices are not sent on 

Sundays).  
• If the telephone call attempts fail on overdue/hold notices (3 attempts made), then the 

notice goes to paper.  
• These attempts begin on the days noted in this cycle. If they fail, it can delay the receipt of 

the notification. 

 

 
HELPFUL HINT:  Encourage patrons to use email or text notifications methods! 

 

 

16 of 29



 

14 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

ODUE – 1st Overdue notice 

 
Dear <<borrowers.firstname>> , 
 
According to our current records, you have items that are overdue. Please return or renew 
them at the branch below as soon as possible. 
 
<<branches.branchname>> 
<<branches.branchaddress1>> 
<<branches.branchaddress2>> <<branches.branchaddress3>> 
Phone: <<branches.branchphone>> 
 
Email: <<branches.branchemail>> 
 
Please renew your account online <<branches.branchurl>> .  Please do not reply to this 
email.  You will not receive a response. 
 
The following item(s) is/are currently overdue: 
 
<item>"<<biblio.title>>" by <<biblio.author>>, <<items.itemcallnumber>>, Barcode: 
<<items.barcode>> Fine: <<items.fine>></item> 
 
Thank-you for your prompt attention to this matter. 
 
<<branches.branchname>> Staff 
 
SMS - Library items are overdue. Please call the library or check your account on line 
<<branches.branchurl>> 

 

  

17 of 29



 

15 
 

KOHA - NOTICES 

ODUE2 – 2nd Overdue notice 
 
<h5>Date: <<today>></h5> 
 
Dear <<borrowers.firstname>> , 
 
According to our current records, you have items that are overdue.  Please return or renew 
them at the branch below as soon as possible. 
 
<<branches.branchname>> 
<<branches.branchaddress1>> 
<<branches.branchaddress2>> <<branches.branchaddress3>> 
Phone: <<branches.branchphone>> 
Fax: <<branches.branchfax>> 
Email: <<branches.branchemail>> 
 
Please review your account online. <<branches.branchurl>> .  Please do not reply to this 
email.  You will not receive a response. 
 
The following item(s) is/are currently overdue: 
 
<item>"<<biblio.title>>" by <<biblio.author>> , <<items.itemcallnumber>> , Barcode: 
<<items.barcode>> Fine: <<items.fine>></item> 
 
Thank-you for your prompt attention to this matter. 
 
<<branches.branchname>> Staff 
 
SMS - Library items are overdue. Please call the library or check your account on line 
<<branches.branchurl>> 

 

18 of 29



19 of 29

LETTER 1



20 of 29



21 of 29

LETTER 2



22 of 29

LETTER 3



23 of 29



24 of 29

LETTER 4



25 of 29



26 of 29

LETTER 5



27 of 29



   

      Koha Process 

  Timeline on Emails, SMS and Unique Handoff 

 

 

Day 3     Day 17     Day 31 

                                     
ODue           ODue2            ODue3 

SMS/Email    SMS/Email    Unique - Print 

 
 

28 of 29



 

 

 

29 of 29


	05.01.24_LOCAgenda
	04.03.24_LOCMinutes
	Notices
	Letter 1 -Sample Billing Notice_
	Letter 2 sample
	Letter 3 sample
	Letter 4 sample
	Letter 5 sample
	Koha Process
	2024 Material Recovery Timeline



